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DATE: August 6, 2012 

  

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

  

FROM: Trey Fletcher, AICP, Assistant City Manager  

    

RE: Council Action Update    

 

 

The purpose of this memo and associated agenda item is to brief the Commission on 

recent City Council actions that may be of interest. Should the Commission wish to 

discuss any of the topics below, a future agenda item should be requested. 

 

July 10, 2012 City Council Meeting  

 The City Council approved by consent on second reading the rezoning of 102 S. 

Third Street (Engineering House) from Retail to Office-1. 

 

July 24, 2012 City Council Meeting  

 The City Council approved a resolution to release the development agreement for 

Laserwash of Georgetown to allow for uses consistent with the current zoning of 

the property, located at 685 Business Park, Black A, Lot 1B, immediately north of 

the Dolpfin Laserwash at 903 FM 685. 

 The City Council approved a Right-of-Way Easement Agreement and a Special 

Warranty Deed by and between A-S 93 SH 130-SH 45, L.P. (NewQuest) and the 

City of Pflugerville. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


